From: McWilliams. Katherine

To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: Cane Island Estates LLC - Permit no. 4899-WR-3
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:10:38 PM

Attachments: ADEQ Proof of payment and newspaper notice.pdf

4899-WR-3_Application Proof of Payment and Publication

From: Rusty Hames [mailto:rhames@nwark.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:06 AM

To: McWilliams, Katherine

Subject: Cane Island Estates LLC - Permit no. 4899-WR-3

| have attached the proof of publication and payment. Is there anything else you need?

Thanks,
Danny Hames
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NORTHWEST ARKANSAS
Democtat % (hazette

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

I Cathy Wiles, do solemnly swear that I am the Legal Clerk of the
Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette, printed and published in
Washington County and Benton County, Arkansas, and of bona fide
circulation, that from my own personal knowledge and reference
to the files of said publication, the advertisement of:
CANE ISLAND ESTATES LLC-LEGALS
NoticeofApplicationForRenewalNoDischarge
Was inserted in the Regular Edition on:
May 9, 2018
Publication Charges: $ 63.70

) o

Céfﬂ; Wil

Cathy Wiles J

Subscribed and sworn to before me
This jo day of Mew, 2018.

i/

Notary Public ,
My Commission Expires: i

FENGOTEYS
Please do not pay from Affidavit.
Invoice will be sent.

Notice of Application

For Renewal No-Discharge Permit 4899-
WR-3

Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993
Arkansas Legislature, this is to give notice
that the Arkansas Department of
Environmental Quality (ADEQ) Office of
Water Quality has received an application
for renewal on May 2, 2018, for a no-
discharge permit, Permit No. 4899-WR-3,
for a drip irrigation system. The permit
application was submitted from the
following applicant:

Cane Island Estates, LLC

39 Nottingham Lane

Rogers, AR 72758

The facility under consideration is located
as follows: Section 28 Township 20 North
Range 15 West, near the town of Bull
Shoals in Marion County, Arkansas.
Interested persons desiring to request a
public hearing on the application may do so
in writing. All requests should be received
by ADEQ within 10 days of the date of this
notice and should be submitted to:
Katherine McWilliams

Arkansas Department of Environmental
Quality

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
Telephone: (501) 682-0651

74522959 May 9, 2018






ADEQ

AR K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

CERTIFIED MAIL: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED (9489 0090 0027 6022 2340 78)
May 3, 2018

Danny Hames

Cane Island Estates, LL.C
39 Nottingham Lane
Rogers, AR 72758

RE: AFIN: 45-00214; Permit No.: 4899-WR-3
Dear Mr. Hames:

An application for the renewal of a no-discharge permit was received on May 2, 2018. In accordance
with Department policy, the application has been reviewed and determined to be administratively
complete. The application has been assigned permit number 4899-WR-3. Please refer to this number in
any future correspondence concerning this application.

Pursuant to Act 163 of 1993 the public notice must be given for all permit applications submitted to this
Department. On the reverse of this page is a public notice which will be published by ADEQ in a local
newspaper of general circulation for one (1) day only. Regulation 8. 2.1.4 (c) requires the applicant to
bear the expense of the notice's publication and provide proof of payment of the publication. An invoice
for the cost of publishing the public notice and proof of publication will be sent to you by the advertising
newspaper. The permittee must send proof of publication and payment to the Department as soon as
possible but no later than 30 days from the above date. Until this Department receives proof of
publication of the public notice, no further action will be taken on the permit application.

Information on public notice requirements is included with this letter. Additionally, a permit fee is
required by Act 817 of 1983, as amended, and Act 1254 of 1993, as amended and Regulation No. 9.
Your fee will be in accordance with the fee schedule contained in Section 7 of Regulation No. 9 and an
invoice will be sent to you.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If there are any questions concerning this submittal, please
contact Katherine McWilliams at (501) 682-0651 or by email at mewilliamsk(@adeq.state.ar.us.

Sincerely,

Jamal Solaimanian, Ph.D., P.E.
Engineer Supervisor, Permits Branch
Office of Water Quality

JS:km
ce: File
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKANSAS 72118-5317 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0880
www.adea.state.ar.us
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For Renewal No-Discharge Permit 4899-WR-3

Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993 Arkansas Legislature, this is to give notice that the Arkansas
Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) Office of Water Quality has received an application for
renewal on May 2, 2018, for a no-discharge permit, Permit No. 4899-WR-3, for a drip irrigation system.
The permit application was submitted from the following applicant:

Cane Island Estates, LLC
39 Nottingham Lane
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5301 Northshore Drive
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